COLLEGE COUNCIL – May 2, 2014 CC-127 in Bill Brod Community Center ● 12-1:30pm

TOPIC / PRESENTER	
Approval of 4/18/2014 Minutes Presenter: Bill Briare	Motion made and seconded to approve the minutes.
Instructional Standards & Procedures (ISP) • Removal of Credit by Examination - Challenge Exams •New Course Approval Presenter: Bill Briare	The Removal of Credit by Examination – Challenge Exams standard returned for a second reading and was approved. The New Course Approval standard was presented and discussed. The end result was to send this standard back with the recommendations made at College Council for ISP editing. The standard will come back for a final reading.
Transcript Changes Presenter: Tara Sprehe	After finding out that the source that supplied the college with transcript paper had gone out of business, the whole process was evaluated. Not only did the college change the orientation of the official transcript from landscape to portrait, but as a result, we now have a more efficient process that saves time and money. Not only do we have a fine looking transcript, but our staff has more time to work with our students. Win-win!
Associated Student Government (ASG) Update Presenter:	No report.
Classified Update Presenter: Mary Collins	Ballots go out on May 9 to elect new officers for 2014-15.
Part-Time Faculty Update Presenter: Judy Peabody	Our president will be resigning this year. Contract negotiations have been the focus of recent meetings.
Full-Time Faculty Update Presenter:	No report.
Administrative Confidential Supervisory (formerly Exempt) Update Presenter:	No report.
Roundtable	 Retirement celebration is scheduled for May 15 in the Gregory Forum. With the college acquiring the new software, AcademicWorks, students have been successful submitting more applications than ever before – even with the found glitches this year. A total of 1032 online scholarship applications were started, 582 completed up to the reference letter, and around 400 have

completed both the reference letter and have gone off to review. Financial Aid has had more time to work face-to-face with students. Next, we will go back to the students who failed to submit letters and possibly open up a second round of scholarship awards for the fall.

- If you would like help to plan Inservice, contact Kate Gray. Three weeks scheduled: August 18-21 Skills Camp; September 15-19 Inservice Skills; and September 22-26 Inservice. Reminder that the Wednesday of Inservice the college will be closed.
- Joanne available to respond to guestions regarding our upcoming bond.
- Graduation in five weeks.
- Attend the THOW division campus forums and submit your feedback.
- Next week Budget Committee Meeting.

UPCOMING MEETING DATES FOR 2013/14 ACADEMIC YEAR: 6/6

FIND COLLEGE COUNCIL MINUTES at F:\1MINUTES\College Council\13-14

PRESENT: Beth Hodgkinson (recorder), Bill Briare, Steffen Moller, Tamara Barry-Peebles, Greg Fitzgerald, Jeff McAlpine, Judy Peabody, Cyndi Andrews, Lynda Ellingsen, Tawnya Stauffer Dexter, Tara Sprehe, Sarah Hoover, Mary Collins, Andrea Csavajda, Kate Gray, Joanne Truesdell, Carrie Loewen, Patricia Anderson Wieck, Jim Huckestein, Steffen Moller, Jackie Flowers, Matthew Altman

COLLEGE COUNCIL MEMBERS: Bill Briare (chair), Beth Hodgkinson (recorder), Cheryl Tallman, Mickey Yeager, Shelly Tracy, Sarah Hoover, Mary Collins, Sara Alexander, Aimee Elber, Terry Mackey, Jeff McAlpine, Keoni McHone, Pat Wiggins, Sue Caldera, Dawn Hendricks, Carrie Loewen, Tamera Barry-Peebles, Vicki Smith *all association presidents *all deans